
Meeting Q&A

Question Answer Reference Links
1 Is the DAFT work construction conractor focused or is 

there consulting engineer work embedded such as 
SDC's?

The installation will be through a general contractor as a design bid build project.  No 
Engineering work is included in General Contractor's Contract.

2 thanks for having this and when appropriate, are there 
DEI goals on these projects overall or any individual 
categories?

King County has pro-equity contracting goals for all contracts. Procurement works to expand 
opportunities and maximize participation for DBE, MBE, and WBE firms throughout design and 
construction. Contracts are monitored for compliance to confirm they are meeting their goals. 
King County uses Equity and Social Justice (ESJ) as the terminology. 

3 Will the I&C/SCADA be put out as a separate package ? Recommendations have been provided for management to decide regarding procement of 
I&C/SCADA . A decision is anticipated in the second half of 2025. 

4 As a vendor/supplier of Eco-Crete Penetrating Concrete 
Sealer, how would we connect with (un)successful 
contractors who inquire or bid on all things concrete, 
shotcrete or masonry etc related (existing or new 
placement)?

We encourage vendors to attend pre-bid meetings on projects to see which contractors attend 
and are interested in the project. You may also find document holders lists, pre-bid meeting 
attendance lists and other resources on the Procurement & Payables website: Solicitation 
Resources

P&P Solicitation Resources
5 Additionally, we would be interested in pursuing a 

vendor/supplier relationship with King County WTD for 
ongoing maintenance work. How should we approach 
that connection?

WTD hosts quarterly virtual 1:1 contractor meetings, with sign ups available on our WTD 
Upcoming Contracts page approximately 2-4 weeks prior to the available meeting times. We 
encourage firms to sign up, noting your project/scope of interest and we will connect you with a 
WTD project manager or representative. 

WTD Upcoming Contracts page
6 Can you tell us more about the ground improvements? The project team and engineering team are currently planning geotechnical investigations for 

the upcoming months. This work will confirm ground imrovement scope of work.

7 Where can we get a copy of this [presentation]? Presentation Slides are available on WTD's Upcoming Contracts page

8 Any perimeter security or fence/gate improvements on 
any of these projects?

DAFTS:  No fencing or Gate work is  included.
MDCSO: Security fencing (temporary and permanent) may be needed for some of the facilities. 
Not yet confirmed as we're still early in design. 
SPD: Not yet confirmed as the project is still early in design.

June 24, 2025 at 1:00pm
Informational Open House: Upcoming Contracting Opportunities - King County Wastewater Treatment Division

https://kingcounty.gov/en/dept/executive-services/about-king-county/business-operations/finance-business-operations/procurement-payables/solicitation-resources
https://kingcounty.gov/en/dept/dnrp/waste-services/wastewater-treatment/capital-projects/contract-opportunities


9 Any information on the cost estimate for the 3 [MDCSO] 
packages?

AACE class 5 estimates based on facilty concepts are: WWTS - $1.04B 
Influent & Effluent Conveyance and Outfall - $267M
Chelan Wet Weather Storage Tank - $410M

10 Do any of the projects include public 
involvement/outreach?

DAFTS: Outreach will be conducted by WTD staff.
MDCSO: Yes, the program and projects include public involvement and outreach. Public 
outreach and engagement is ongoing and is supported by WTD and consultants currently under 
contract. 
SPD: Public outreach and engagement is ongoing and is conducted by WTD and consultants.

11 I think the "ground imrovements" question was aimed at 
understanding geotechnical work and considerations 
and subsequent structuralconsiderations. What was 
discussed in answer was more "site improvements" - 
perhaps that is what was meant by "ground 
improvements" in your slide?

Based on general knowledge of the Program Area geotehcnical conditions are expected to be 
poor for supporting heavy infrastructure. Contaminated soild are also considered prevelant in 
the Program Area. Facility site specific geotechnical investiation have not taken place at this 
time.

12 Will there be any environmental or local permitting 
needs under the GC/CM teams?

MDCSO: Environmental and local permitting will be managed collaboratively between WTD, 
engineering consultants and GC/CM teams. 
SPD: Environmenatl and local permitting will be managed collobaratively between WTD and the 
engineering consultants. 

13 Would you please show the timeline again? Presentation Slides are available on WTD's Upcoming Contracts page

14 How will projects be funded? Does BABA apply? AIS? DAFTS: The project is rate-payer funded and includes a WIFIA Loan.  The Project is exempt from 
BABA but will comply with AIS.
MDCSO: The program is funded by King County WTD sewer rates. At this time, the County is 
exploring alternative funding opportunities including WIFIA and SRF funding which would trigger 
BABA and AIS requirements.  SPD: The project is rate payer funded and includes an SRF loan.

15 for the GM/GC contracts, do you have owner rep Yes both currently have Owner Rep/Owner Advisors
Sammamish Plateau project: Brown and Caldwell; 
MDCSO projects: Parametrix and Tanner Pacific



16 How will you all be procuring all of the geotechnical for 
this work that you all have just discussed. On call? New 
RFP/Q?

DAFTS:  Geotechnical services have been provided by the Architectural and Engineering 
Consultant.
MDCSO: Goetechnical investiagations to support deisgn will be performed under the 
execututed Engineering Design contract.
SPD: Geotechnical work will be conducted by the A&E consultant under contract. 

17 Is there a list of interested Primes? How can we network 
and sub consult with primes as a MBE/DBE partner? 

WTD does not carry a list of interested Primes for specific projects, however many Primes we 
work with or are interested in our future projects attended our recent in-person Networking 
event we hosted in April. Our event Networking Guide includes the names of the Prime firms 
that participated as Exhibitors and the types of subs they are looking to partner with. 4/21/25 In-Person Networking Event 

Guide
18 Has the County decided to combine the Influent and 

Effluent based on the RFI executive summary?
Yes

19 what is the difference between a SBE and SCS? SBE - small business enterprise - is a general term used in state and federal contracting, while 
SCS - small contractor supplier - is a King County defined designation. The County sets limits on 
income for businesses to qualify for the SCS designation. Having the SCS Certification can 
increase your competitiveness as a contractor, consultant or supplier for King County 
contracts. SCS Certification

20 Does KC or WTD offer any platforms for connections for 
smaller firms to express their interest in subbing on 
specific projects for Prime firms who might be looking?

WTD has a list of subcontractor networking information we post on our WTD Contracts page, 
and available for SCS/W/MBE firms to request to include their information. If you are interested 
in adding your firm's information to the list, please email Diane Navarro at 
dinavarro@kingcounty.gov.

WBE/MBE/SCS Firms - Networking 
Information

21 Does King County have a PLA with the local unions? Or 
will the GM/CM need to sign one?

King County has  Master Community Workforce (MCWA) agreement that is applicable on all 
projects with a construction cost of over $5M. This would be the only document needed signed 
by all contractors and subcontractors by virtue of a Letter of assent.

22 You address "underserved or disadvantaged" zip codes- 
what about the homeless population fraction who are 
trying to be employed and are often disabled?

The Master Community Workforce (MCWA) does not address the homeless population, but 
provides pathways to apprenticeship for those interested in construction. As for disabled 
workers there is a requirement in K.C.C title 12.16 Discrimination and Equal Employment  
Opportunity in Employment by Contractors, Subcontractors and Vendors for all projects. 

23 The South Interceptor Rehabilitation Project (KC001390) 
is no longer showing up on the Opportunities List.  Can 
you please confirm if WTD is still moving forward with 
this project?

Yes, this project is currently active and advertised, with the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
closing on July 1, 2025 at 2:00pm

24 Who do we contact to get added to the WTD contact 
page? Thanks

Please email Diane Navarro at dinavarro@kingcounty.gov

25 How do we gain access to the database of certified 
firms?  Thanks

Certified firms can be found on King County's Business Development and Contract 
Compliance's (BDCC) page, under the Diversity Compliance Management System (DCMS) 
Directory DCMS page

https://cdn.kingcounty.gov/-/media/king-county/depts/dnrp/waste-services/wastewater-treatment/capital-projects/contract-opportunities/2025-04-21_event-guide.pdf?rev=d97f53de789e404da9f81429e10daaef&hash=7E4FE7F7ABFC585218B00A6C4E7EB11F
https://cdn.kingcounty.gov/-/media/king-county/depts/dnrp/waste-services/wastewater-treatment/capital-projects/contract-opportunities/2025-04-21_event-guide.pdf?rev=d97f53de789e404da9f81429e10daaef&hash=7E4FE7F7ABFC585218B00A6C4E7EB11F
https://kingcounty.gov/en/dept/executive-services/about-king-county/business-operations/finance-business-operations/business-development-contract-compliance/programs/scs-certification
https://cdn.kingcounty.gov/-/media/king-county/depts/dnrp/waste-services/wastewater-treatment/capital-projects/contract-opportunities/scs-wmbe-firms-networking-info-sheet.pdf?rev=52a87125dc91448c8cb052e37f3b3adc&hash=4F598973D74A89C155BE3BCFB905BB42
https://cdn.kingcounty.gov/-/media/king-county/depts/dnrp/waste-services/wastewater-treatment/capital-projects/contract-opportunities/scs-wmbe-firms-networking-info-sheet.pdf?rev=52a87125dc91448c8cb052e37f3b3adc&hash=4F598973D74A89C155BE3BCFB905BB42
https://kingcounty.diversitycompliance.com/


26 Who is the contact person managing Equity & Social 
Justice (ESJ) Goals?

Katia Garcia, kgarcia@kingcounty.gov
Jillian Decoteau, jdecoteau@kingcounty.gov

27 What is [Trisha's] last name? Roth
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